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MILLOM is a modern market town, owing its rise tn
the development of the iron industry, with a station on
the Furness railway, and is 273 miles from London, 30
south-east from Whitehaven, 13 south from Bavenglass
and 16 north by rail from Barrow-in-Furness, in the
Western division* of the county, AUerdale-above-Derwent
ward, Bootle union and petty sessional division, county
court district of Whitehaven, rural deanery of Gosforth,
archdeaconry of Furness and diocese of Carlisle. The
“Local Government Act, 1858” (ax snd aa Vic. c. 98)
was adopted by the town 5th March, 1875, but under
the provisions of the Act of 1804 (56 and 57 Viet. c. 73)
the town is now governed by an Urban District Council
of 16 members, and is divided into 4 wards. The town
is well laid out, lighted with gas from works in MiUom
road, and has a good supply of water from works at
Baystone Bank, Whicham, both works being the property
of the Urban District Council. Under the provisions of
the above-named Act. MiUom Urban District has been
formed into a civil parish, known as Millom Urban.

The ecclesiastical parish of St. George was formed
out of the old parish of Millom, March 4th, 1879.

The church, erected during the period 1874-77, a
total cost of £13,465, is an edifice of native red sand­
stone with freestone dressings, in the Gothic style, and
consists of chancel, nave of five bays, north aisle, north
porch and an eastern embattled tower with spire: there
are 600 sittings. The register dates from the year 1877.
The living is n vicarage, with Haverigg annexed, net
yearly value £375, with residence, in the gift of five
trustees, and held since 1908 by the Bev. Frank Pascoe.
St. Luke’s church at HAVJLRIGG is a chapel of ease
to St. George’s, erected in 1891, at a cost of £i,52a,
is a building of blue slatestone, with red sandstone
dressings, in the Early English style, and consists of
chancel, nave, north porch and a bell gable with one
bell: the church will seat 200. The Bev. Joseph William
Reginald Bache M.A. of Durham University, has been
curate in charge since xqix. The foundation stone of
a mission hall, in connection with St. George’s, was laid
38 September, 1896, by Archdeacon Sinclair, on a site
given by the Earl of Lonsdale. The Catholic church, in
Queen street, dedicated to Our Lady and St. James, and
erected in 1888, at a cost of £1,450, is an edifice of brick
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and stone with freestone dressings, in the Early English
rtyl and has about 550 sittings. The Wesleyan chapel,
alio in Queen street, erected in 1875, at a cost of £2,865,
is a substantial building of local stone, dressed with
freestone, and will seat 800. The United Methodist
chapel, in Newton street, erected in 1871, at a cost of
about £1,200, is a building of stone, seating about 400,
and there is another at Haverigg, erected in 1873, at a
cost of about £800, with 300 sittings. The Primitive
Methodist chapel, in Holborn hill, erected in 1866, and
partly rebuilt in 1907 at a cost of about £500, will seat
350, and that at Haverigg, erected in 1877, at a cost of
about £1,300, seats 400. The Baptist chapel, in Crown
street, erected in 1884, affords 330 sittings. The Welsh
Calvinistic Methodists hold their services in the Tem­
perance Hall, Mainsgato road, which seats 500. The
Salvation Army fortress, in Nelson street, is a structure
of brick, erected in 1889, at a cost of £640, and will
seat 600. The Spiritualists have a meeting house in
Holborn hill. The Hodbarrow Mining Co. Limited work
an extensive deposit of haematite iron ore, situated here,
on the estuary of the river Duddon. The ore, which is
of the richest quality, lies partly under the foreshore
of the estuary, and the company have constructed a
sea wall and embankment, at a cost of upwards of
£120,000, in order to exclude the sea from that portion
of the shore under which the ore is lying; another
embankment was completed in 1905 at a cost of
£600,000. The company employ about 1,300 hands,
and raise about half a million tons of ore annually.
The works of this company, and the extensive, iron
works of the MiUom and Askham Haematite Iron Co.
Limited, employing about 600 hands, are the chief
causes of the continued prosperity of tha town. The
Market Hall and Urban District Council Offices, at the
entrance to.the town, erected in 1879, at a cost of
£3,500, are of stone and include a tower with clock.
The County Hall, Market square, seats about 900. The
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Central Hall, in Holborn hill, will seat about 600;
John Henry Gendle, proprietor. The Co-operative
Buildings, consisting of several shops and a large hall
above holding 800 people, were erected in 1888, at a
cost of £5,253. The Market day is on Saturday. Tha
Free Public Library is a structure of brick, in the
so-called “Queen Anne” style; it was originally built
for a Working Men’s Institute, but was purchased in
1891 by the late Local Board, at a cost of £1,800, and
devoted to its present purpose; it has since been en­
larged, and now consists of a reading room and lending
library, and three art class rooms; the library contains
about 8,000 volumes, and issues 30,000 volumes annually.
The Millom Detachment (H Company) of the 4th
Battalion The King’s Own (Royal Lancaster Regiment)
has a drill hall in Holborn hill and a rifle range at
Haverigg Haws; the hall is also used for public
assemblies, and will hold about 400 people. The Millom
Bifle Club has a range at Haverigg Haws. The Volun­
teer Fire Brigade station is at the Market Hall. Millom
and Bootle Joint Infectious Diseases Hospital was
erected in 1905 at a cost of £2,300, and has 18 beds,
and in 19x4 an extension was built at a cost of about
£1,200, and provides an additional 16 beds. The area
of the civil parish and Urban District is 1,455 acres of
land and 8 of inland and 189 of tidal water and 857
of foreshore; rateable value, £108,2x2; population in
igor, 10,426 and in 1911, 8,613, and 6,949 tn the eccle­
siastical parish of St. George in 1911.

The population of the wards in 1911 was:—Haverigg,
3,1x9 > Holborn Hill, 2,724; Newtown North, 3,935;
Newtown South, 1,844.

HAVEBIGG is a village of considerable size, about
one mile south-west of the town, and forms a ward
within the Urban District of Millom.

Sextons:—St. George, Samuel Mellen; St. Luke,
John Craghill. .
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OFFICIAL ESTABLISHMENTS, LOCAL INSTITUTIONS &c.

Post, M. O., T., Telephonic Express Delivery & Public
Telephone Call Office, Lapstone road (Letters should
have Cumberland added).—Seth Slater, postmaster.
Letters arrive at 5.53 a.m. & 3.31 & 6.x6 p.m.; de­
liveries commence at 7 a.m. & 3.55 & 6.40 p.m.;
dispatched at 8.45 & xx.xo a.m. & 3.20, 6.30 & 8 p.m.
Telegrams are dispatched from 8 a.m. to 8 p.m.
On Sundays there is no delivery, but letters are handed
to callers over the counter from 8.30 to xo a.m. Tele­
grams are also received from 8.30 to 10 a.m. for
transmission. Letters dispatched on Sundays at 6.30
p.m

Public Telephone Call Office, open week days 8.30 a.m.
to 8 p.m. (subscribers, all night); Sundays, 8 to xo
a.m. (subscribers, all night) & 5.50 to 6.50 p.m

Town Sub-Post & M. O. Offices:—
Haverigg, Main street.—Thomas Osborn Sobey, sub­

postmaster. Letters & parcels dispatched at 8.15 &
xo.45 s.m. & 4.45 t 7.30 p.m. Telegrams are dis­
patched, but not delivered

Holborn Will.—John Farrington, sub-postmaster. Let­
ters & parcels dispatched 8.30 & xx a.m. & 3, 5.50 &
7 p.m

UBBAN DISTBICT COUNCIL.
Offices, Market square.

Meetings held every third Wednesday in the month at
4 p.m.

Members.
Chairman, Henry James Kirby.

Haverigg Ward.
— Retire April Retire April

James Dawson ......... 19x5 William Waite ......... 1916
James J. Cain ........... 19x6 | William Watson........... 19x7

Holborn Hill Ward.
Francis P. List  19x5 I John Newton  19x6
Samuel Coade. .......... 19x6 | William D. Barratt ... 19x7

Newtown North Ward.
James Ways  19x5 ] William J. Rodgers ... 19x6
Robert F. Docker ..... 1916 I David Lang..................  19x7

Newtown South Ward.
John Crawls ........... 1916 I William Isaac Barratt 1917
Thomas Rundle  19x6 | Henry J. Kirby ....... 19x7

Officials.
Clerk, William Thomas Lawrence, Market square
Treasurer, Charles A. Oglethorpe, Manchester & Liver­

pool District Banking Co. Limited
Medical Officer of Health, Percy Butler Stoney L.B.C.P.

Ed(n., M.B.C.S.Eng. Holborn hill
Surveyor & Sanitary Inspector, Charles Allen Haynes,

Kingsland road
Gas A; Water Manager, Thomas Henry Bich
Collector, James Edward Howarth, Bay view

COUNTY MAGISTRATES FOB BOOTLE PETTY SES­
SIONAL DIVISION.

Muncaster Lord, Muncaster castle, Bavenglass (lord-
lieut.), chairman

Barratt William Isaac, Kepplewray, Bronghton-in-Fur-
ness, Lancs

Cain James Jackson, Holborn hill, Millom
Cheetham George Herbert. Dutton ball, Broughton-in-

Furness, Lancs
Clarke Thomps, Eskmeals house, Bootle
Coward Thomas Holford, Court End, Silecroft
Grice John, Kiskin, Bootle
Grice Bichard, Cross house, Bootle
Jackson Joseph Preston, Ghyllfoot, Corney
Kirby Henry James, Marsh house, Millom
Lang David, Newton street, MiUom
Lewthwaite William D.L. Broadgate, Broughton-in-
, Furness, Lancs

Newton John, Buskin mount, MiUom
Postlethwaite Arthur H. The Oaks, Millom
Bea James HaU, Gate house, E-kdale
Richardson William, Lapstone road, Millom
Walker WiUiam Brocklebank, Kellet house, Silecroft
Watt Alexander, The Grove, Bavenglass
Yarr William John, Lapstone road, MiUom
The Chairman, for the time being, of the MiUom Urban

District Council is an ex-officio magistrate
Clerk to the Magistrates, J. Bowlands, Millom

Petty Sessions are held at Millom on alternate Saturdays
at* xi.45 a.m. & at Bootle every fourth Saturday at
12.30 p.m

Courts are held on tuesdays at MiUom when necessary
to deal with lock-up cases only

The following places are included in the petty sessional
division;—Austhwaite, Birkley Birker, Bootle, Corney,
Chapel Sucken, Eskdale, MiUom Above, MiUom
Below, Muncaster, Thwaites, Ulpha Above, Ulpha
Below, Waberthwaite, Wasdale Head, Wickham, or
Whicham, & Whitbeck
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Arnold John, greengrocer, 71 Queen street
Askew John Thomas, butcher, Main street, Haverigg
Atkinson Anthony, insurance agent, Whiteriggs
Atkinson John, farmer, Whiteriggs
Atkinson William, stationer. Market square
Bailiff Bichard, shopkeeper, 25 Crown street
Bamber Elizabeth Ann (Miss), milliner, 32 Wellington st
Bank of Liverpool Limited (branch); open 9 a.m. to 3

p.m.; Saturday, 9 a.m. to 1 p.m.; cattle market days,
9 a.m. to 4 p.m. (John Ormandy, manager), St.
George’s road; draw on Bobarts, Lubbock & Co. Lorn-

*bard street, London EC
Barrett A. J. & Son, fancy goods dlrs. 52 Wellington at
Barrett Albert & Son, picture framers, 27 Newton street
Bell Mary Ann (Mrs.), Temperance hotel, Cambridge st
Bell William, farmer. Beck farm
Benn I. & Son, drapers, Wellington street
Bennett James, draper, Main street, Haverigg
Bennett John Thomas, hair dresser, 17 St. George’s ter
Bennett Josiah, insurance agent. Main street, Haverigg
Bennett William James, greengrocer, 53 Holborn hill
Birbeck Abraham, joiner, Holborn hill
Blaylock Robert, beer retailer, 101 Holborn hill
Bowness John, boot maker, 17 & 19 Newton street
Bowness Joseph, boot maker, 73 Queen street
Bradley Bichard George W. builder, Salthouse road
Bradley Sarah (Miss), dress maker, 3 Lancashire road
Bradley William, builder, St. George’s road
Bradley’s, outfitters, 31 Wellington street
Breakwell Henry, hosier, 70 Wellington street
Britton-Jones William, sanitary surveyor & inspector to

the Bootle Bural District Council, 67 Market street
Brocklebank Geo. Hy. teacher of music, 22 Catherine st
Brock!ebank John, boot maker & dogger, 47 Albert at
Burns Thomas, hair dresser, 15 Newton street
Bushby Jane (Mrs.), draper, 43a, Newton street
Butler Thomas & Son, solicitors & commissioners for

oaths & perpetual commissioners, Duke street
Butler Wilson, solicitor & commissioner for oaths (Thos.

Butler & Son), Duke street
Cartwright William Timothy Hingley, saddler, 7 St.

George’s terrace
Centra] Hall (John Hy. Gendle, propr.), Holborn hill
Chappell Henry, tobacconist, 8 Newton street
Cole Frederick Thomas, grocer, 96 Holborn hill
Cole Thomas, shopkeeper, 60 Queen street
Cook Daniel & Co. printers, Crown street
Cornthwaite William, butcher, 11 Newton street
County Hall (Samuel Wall, manager), Market square
Coward Alfred, auctioneer, Lonsdale house, Duke st
Craghill John, shopkeeper, Main street, Haverigg
Crossman Bridget (Mrs.), shopkeeper, 41 King street
Crump William, draper, St. George’s road
Danson Annie J. (Miss), confectioner, 18 St. George’s ter
Davey Annie (Miss), shopkeeper, 106 Wellington street
Davis John Henry, teacher of music, 120 Holborn hill
Dawson James, joiner, Main street, Haverigg
Deacon Harry, Temperance hotel, 50 Lapstone road
Dickinson Matthew J. A. solicitor & commissioner for

oaths & sec. to Millom Auction Mart Co. Limited, 13
St. George’s terrace

Dickinson Percy Charles, printer, proprietor & publisher
of the " Millom Weekly Gazette,” Holborn hill

Dixon Brothers, ironmongers, Lapstone road
Dixon Frederick Spalton, chemist & druggist, 14 St.

George’s terrace
Dixon James, smith, Holborn hill
Dixon William Henry, optician, 36 Lapstone road
Dobson Boss (Mrs.), draper, 20 Wellington street
Dobson William Hy. insurance agent, 30 Wellington st
Decker Bobt. F. & Son, fruiterers, 60 & 62 Wallington st
Douglas William, house decorator, plumber & electrical

engineer, 53 Wellington street
Dove Jane (Mrs.), Station hotel, Station road
Dowbiggin Elizabeth Ann (Mrs.), farmer. New hall
Duff James, mineral water manufactr. 127 Holborn hill
Dunn William Allison M.B., Ch. B. Edin. surgeon, 82

Lapstone road; surgery. x6 Newton street
Edmondson Henry, shopkeeper, 60 Albert street
Edmondson Hugh, master mariner, Nelson street
Edwards Martha (Mrs.), baker, 43 Newton street
Electric Picture Palace (J. W. Sands, mgr.), Market sq
Ellas Elizabeth (Mrs.), clothier, 64 A 66 Wellington

street & pawnbroker, 40 King street
Evans Thomas, shopkeeper. Main street, Haverigg
Fairdough Lawrence, joiner, 70 Lapstone road
Fallowes Thomas, grocer, 25 Borwick rails
Farrington James N. Harbour P.H. Haverigg
Farrington John, news agent, Post office, Holborn hill
Fawcett Irena (Mrs.), beer retailer, 66 Lord street
Fawcett Marmaduke, mineral water mfr. Holborn hill

Fawcett William, Royal P.H. 24 Queen street
Fearon William, farmer, Moor farm
Fell Frederick, butcher, 28 Queen street
Fell Thomas Henry, hair dresser. 46 Newton street
Fleet John, Devonshire P.H. Devonshire road
Fleming Buth (Mrs.), shopkeeper, Haverigg
Floyd John, grocer, 48 Wellington street
Floyd Thomas, shopkeeper, Main street, Haverigg
Flynn Catherine (Miss), shopkeeper, 13 Newton street
Fox Frederick W. draper. Main street, Haverigg
Fox Henry Frankland, registrar of births & deaths,

relieving & vaccination officer & collector to the
guardians for the sub-district of Bootle, Duke street

Gardener Barbara (Mrs.), baby linen warcho.44 Queen st
Gendle Alfred, dairyman, 7 Crown street
Gendle Ellen (Miss), milliner, 57 Wellington street
Gendle John Henry, Millom Castle hotel, Holborn hill
Glaister Robert William M.B.C.V.S. veterinary surgeon,

& veterinary inspector under the “ Diseases of Animals
Acts ” to the County Council, 8 Horn hill

Gonnella Adehno, confectioner, 29 Queen street
Grafton John, insurance agent, 23 Lincoln street
Graham William, apartments, 15 Cambridge street
Grayson Herbert, pension officer for Millom & Bootle

Sub-Committee Cumberland Local Pensions Com­
mittee, 5 Bay view

Gregson Peter, tailor & outfitter, 30 Lapstone road
Hall J. T. pianoforte & musical instrument dealer, St.

George’s road
Hallett Lillie (Mrs.), servants’ registry, 49 Wellington st
Hargreaves James, photographer, Lapstone road
Harling Thomas, grocer, 112 & 114 Market street
Harris Clara (Mrs.), baker, Holborn hill
Haverigg Free Beading Boom (William Newby, care­

taker), Main street, Haverigg
Haynes Charles Allen, surveyor & sanitary inspector to

the Urban District Council & sec. to Millom Masonic
Building Co. Limited, 16 Kingsland road

Hewson Sergt. Henry, drill instructor to H Co. 4th
Territorial Force Battalion Tbo King’s Own (Boyal
Lancaster Regiment), 10 Cambridge street

Hill Mary (Mrs.), stone mason, 13 Horn hill
Hodbarrow Mining Co. Ltd. (William Barratt, manag­

ing director; Solomon Wilson, sec.), Hodbarrow Iron
Ore Mines, Hodbarrow

Hodgson Thomas Henry, farmer. Salthouse
Hogg John, farmer, Haverigg
Holly well Joseph, farmer. Townhead farm, Haverigg
Holme M. A. (Mrs.), pawnbroker, 38 Queen street
Holmes Thomas, house furnisher, 24 Wellington street
Howarth James Edward, registrar of marriages &> col­

lector to the Urban District Council, Bay view
Howdan Elizabeth (Mrs.), shopkeeper, 92 Newton street
Howson Robert F. insurance agent, 19 Lapstone road
Hoyle A. F. & Co. outfitters, 75 Queen street
Huey John Monnette M.B., Oh.B.Gias., L.B.O.P. & S.

Edin., L.F.P.S.Glas. physician & surgeon, Old Bank ho
Huggins J. F. (Mrs.), milliner, 33 Newton street
Hughes George H. grocer, 63 Queen street
Hunters The Teamen Ltd. grocers, 13 Wellington street
Illingworth Jn.Wm. stationer & news agt.28 Lapstone rd
Jackson William, shopkeeper. Main street, Haverigg
James Samuel Harvey, insurance agent, 17 Egremont st
Johnson Percy L. fishmonger, 49 Wellington street
Jones Evans, pilot, 23 Mainsgate road
Jones Price, butcher, 7 Holborn hill
Jones Sarah (Mrs.), shopkeeper, 58 Albert street
Kelly Thomas Ship P.H. Albert street
Kitchen Catherine (Mrs.), tobacconist, 17 Wellington st
Knipe Edward Tyson,cycle agent & dealer,1x5 Holborn hl
Lamb Edward, insurance supt. 6 Settle street
Lamb Samuel George, photographer, 14 Wellington st
Lawrence William Thomas, solicitor, commissioner for

oaths, deputy coroner for lordship of Millom, clerk to
the Urban District Council, gas & water works &
Millam Joint Education Committee, Market square

Leek Sarah (Mrs ), confectioner, 22 Crown street
Leeds Boot Manufacturing Co. 8 Wellington street
Lewtbwaite William, accountant, collector of taxes for

Millom Urban & assistant overseer Millom Rural, xxa,
Holborn hill

Lind Charles, fried fish shop, 90 Newton street
London Joint Stock Bank Limited (branch) (W. T.

Lawrence, manager), Market square; draw on London
Joint Stock Bank Limited, Princes st. London E C

Long Jane (Mrs.), apartments, 22 Duke street
Lyon Albert A. draper. Market square
Mackereth Mary (Mrs.), Plough inn, Holborn hill
McNally Bernard, marine store dealer. Queen street
Maguire John, grocer, St. George’s road
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Manchester k Liverpool District Banking Co. Limited

(branch) (Charles Alfred Oglethorpe, manager),
Market square; London office, 75 Cornhill E 0

Mandall William k Son, painters & plumbers k elec­
trical engineers, 54 Queen street

Marshall William, shopkeeper, Main street, Haverigg
Mason Joseph, shopkeeper, 3 Queen street
Mason Rachel (Mrs.), confectioner, 35 Queen street
Mason Thomas, grocer, 50 k 52 Queen street
Mawson Isaac, farmer, Haverigg
Maypole Dairy Co. Ltd. provision dlrs. 15 Wellington st
Matters William Geo. boot repairer, Main st. Haverigg
Miles William B. painter, 21 Lancashire road
Millom & Askam (The) Hematite Iron Co. Limited

(John Graham, manager; H. J. Kirby, sec.), makers
of Hematite pig iron for the Bessemer k Martin-
Siemens’ process; blast furnace works, Millom &
Askam; chief office, Millom

Millom Auction Mart Co. Limited (M. J. A. Dickinson,
sec.), 13 St. George’s terrace

Millom Conservative Club (The) (William J. Thomp­
son, sec.; James Sharp, treasurer), Lapstone road

Millom Co-operative Societv Limited (William Book,
sec. k general manager), Wellington street, Albert at.
k Holborn hill; k at Main street, Haverigg

Millom Cricket Club (Win. Thompson, sec.), Market sq
Millom Free Public Library (Alfred James Hutchinson,

librarian)
Millom Liberal k Radical Club (J. Bennett, president;

Cecil Evans, sec.; Harry Keith, treas.), Crown street
Millom Masonic Building Co. Limited (William Lew-

thwaite, sec.), Cambridge street
Millom News (Edward Foster, publisher; published

Saturday; printed at Barrow), Lapstone road
Millom Northern Union Football Club (John Blendall,

sec.); head quarters, Millom Castle hotel
Millom Recreations Ltd.(Andrew Fox,sec.),St.George'srd
Millom Rifle Club (William Hutchinson, hon. sec)
Millom Tradesmen’s Association (The) (John Mills,presi­

dent; Wm. Lewthwaite, sec. k treasurer), Market sq
Millom Urban District Council Gas Works (W. T. Law­

rence, clerk)
Millom Urban District Council Water Works (W. 1’.

Lawrence, clerk)
Millom k Bootle Joint Infectious Diseases Hospital (P.

Butler Stoney L.R.C.P.Edin., M.R.C.S.Eng. medical
officer; Mrs. E. Waye, matron)

Millom Volunteer Fire Brigade (William B. Miles,
captain). Market hall

Millom Weekly Gazette (Percy Charles Dickinson,
printer, proprietor k publisher; published friday),
Holborn hill

Mills John & Son, grocers k ironmongers, Market sq
Mitchell James, boot repairer, 64 Newton street
Moore Edward, insurance supt. 61 Lapstone road
Moore Henry, tailor k woollen draper, Market square
Mccre Isabella A. (Mrs.), beer retailer, School terrace
Morgan Nora (Miss), milliner, Cambridge street
Myers Joshua Sayer, oil refiner k cotton waste mer­

chant, 13 St. George’s terrace
Myers Thomas, shopkeeper, 1 School terrace
Myle John Henry, shopkeeper, 135 Holborn hill
Nankivell Samuel, confectioner, 55 Wellington street
National (The) Tea Co. (Joseph M. Parkinson, manager),

3a Lapstone road
Newby Isaac, boot maker, 59 Wellington street
Newby Bichard, farmer, Lowscales
Newby Robert, Rising Sun P.H. Main street, Haverigg
Newton John, shopkeeper, in Holborn hill
Nicholas Ellen (Mrs.), shopkeeper, 105 Albert street
Nicholson Joseph, outfitter, 14 St. George’s terrace
Norman Fredk. Chas, hair drssr. k tobaccnst. Market sq
Northmore Thomas, tailor, 31 Newton street
Nute Ann (Mrs.), baker, 35 Queen street
Oddy Walter, insurance agent, 63 Market street
Oglethorpe Charles Alfred, manager of the Manchester k

Liverpool District Banking Oo. Limited, k treasurer
to the Urban District Council, Market square

Ormandy John, manager of Bank of Liverpool
Limited, St. George’s road

Park George, farmer, Bed Brow farm, Haverigg
Park Thomas, farmer, Cross house
Parrott Thomas, boot k clog maker, Pool side, Haverigg
Pearce William, draper, 21 & 37 Newton street
Pearl Life Assurance Oo. Limited (district office) (Edwd.

Moore, district manager), 60 Lapstone road
Phillips Joseph, greengrocer, 58 Newton street
Plummer Ellen (Miss), shopkeeper, 29 Market street
Polglase Ellen (Miss), shopkeeper, 83 Albert street
Pratt John L.R.O.P. k L.R.C.S.Irel. physician k sur­

geon, Highfield, Market square
Pryor Georgina (Mrs.), confectioner, 21 Wellington st

Puckey John Henry, apartments, 130 Albert street
Banger Alfred, tobacconist, 41 Newton street
Beid Isabel (Mrs.), grocer, 86 Newton street
Retallick Christopher, fried fish shop, 48 Queen street
Richards Thomas Henry, insurance agent, 13a Albert st
Riley David Sorrell, boot & clog maker, 78 Holborn hill
Riley Henry, farmer, Oxenbows
Robinson John, insurance agent, 7 Nelson, street
Bobinson William, hair dresser, 2 Holborn hill
Bowland Annie (Mrs.), fried fish shop, Holborn hill
Bowlands J. clerk to Millom k Bootle Sub-Committee

Cumberland Local Pensions Committee, Kingsland rd
Sandham John, fruiterer. 15 St. George's terrace
Savage Eleanor Jano (Mrs.), Queens P.H. 123 Holborn hl
Scales Mary (Mrs.), shopkeeper, 6 Newton street
Schiefler Frederick, butcher, 44 Newton street
Shockley Anthony, clock maker, zo Wellington street
Sharpe William, fried fish dealer, Main st. Haverigg
Sheldon George E. glass k china mer. 59 k 61 Queen st
Sheldon Samuel, builder, 18 Devonshire rood
Shelton Frederick, seedsman, 36 Newton street
Shephard William Kitchin, farmer, Haverigg
Steward Joseph, watch maker 12, k tobacconist 11, St.

George’s terrace
Short John, chemist, 35 Newton street
Shuttleworth Joseph, butcher, Lapstone road
Singer Sewing Machine Oo. Limited, 73 Wellington st
Singleton Jacob, grocer, Liverpool house, Holborn hill
Skeate Margt. Ann (Mrs.), stationer, 27 Wellington st
Skellhorn Edith Annie (Miss), teacher of painting,

Holborn hill
Slater George, Ship inn, Holborn bill
Slater Seth, tailor, St. George’s terrace
Slavin Francis, shopkeeper. 21 Hope street
Smith William Henry, Peel hotel, Bedford street
Sobey Brothers, grocers, Main street, Haverigg
Spry George, grocer, 28 Wellington street
Spry Moses S. grocer, 43 Wellington street
Stead k Simpson Ltd. boot makers, 29 Wellington st
Stephens William, greengrocer, 47 Wellington street
Stoddart John William, boot maker, 34 Lapstone road
Stoll Christopher H. butcher, 65 Queen street
Stoney Percy Butler L.B.C.P.Edin., M.B.O.S.Eng. sur­

geon, coroner for the lordship of Millom, certifying
factory surgeon, medical officer k public vaccinator
for Millom district, Bootle union, k medical officer of
health to the Urban District Council, Holborn hill

Stranix Jane Elizh. (Mrs.), shopkpr. 31 Lonsdale road
Strike John, hair dresser, 29 Main street, Haverigg
Sykes Elizabeth (Miss), private school for boys k girls.

Crown street
Teasdale Edward Garnett, grocer, St. George’s road
Territorial Force Battalion (4th) The King’s Own (Royal

Lancaster Regiment) (H Co.; Capt. W. Donald Sar­
ratt, commanding; Sergt. Henry Hewson, drill in­
structor), Drill hall, Holborn hill

Thomas Mona (Mrs.), baker, 33 Wellington street
Thompson Geo. Wm. gasfitter k painter, 48 Newton st
Thompson William H. insurance agent, 143 Holborn hill
Thompson William Henry, butcher, 50 Newton street
Threlfall William H. baker, 25 Newton street
Tinniswood Lily (Mrs.), matron of the Hodbarrow

Hospital
Turner Annie (Mrs.), baker, 102 Market street
Tyson David, butcher, 27 Queen street
Tyson Henry, beer retailer, 81 Holborn hill
Tyson James, butcher, 45 Wellington street
Tyson Joseph, insurance agent, 32 Berwick rails
Uren Bertha (Miss), baker, 60 Newton street
Wall Robert, coal merchant, Station yard
Wall Robert, motor garage. Market street
Walmsley Christopher, grocer, 33 Lapstone road
Walter Albert, Star P.H. Haverigg
Ward Charles, stationer, Lapstone road
Warrington Ernest William, shopkeeper, 78 Lonsdale rd
Watson Oedric, Ironworks P.H. Dnddon street
Watson Cuthbert, fancy goods dlr. 16 St. George’s ter
Watson John, confectioner, 35 Wellington street
Watson William, farmer, The Oastle farm
Waye James, grocer, 33 Queen street
Webber Annie (Mrs.), fried fish dealer, 40 Queen street
Wells Louis J., M.P.S. artificial teeth maker (thuradays

12 to 6.30), 72 Capstone road
West County Family k Commercial hotel (George Hy.

Burgess, manager), Market square
White Henry k Son, hosiers, Berlin house, Wellington st
White Catherine Jane (Mrs.), shopkeeper, 35 Lord st
Wilson Ernest A. artificial teeth maker. 19 thrown street
Wilson George, stone mason. Tarn head, Haverigg
Wilson Harry, draper, 39 Newton street
Wilson James, estate agent, zo Earl street
Wilson John, farmer, Haverigg
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